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This architectural complex which currently consists of a barm (1823, silo, wagon house
with corn cribs, shed, springhouse, and farm house assumes a linear configuration
along the north side of 0ld Tancaster Road near its intersection with the 'Red Lion"
(Ship) Road. With its single pitch roof, box cormice, balanced four bay facade with
two entrances, and full length front porch the farm house seems to belong to the
vernacular group known as double-door Georgian. As is frequently the case, however,
it began as a smaller structure to which a major wing was added.

The core, which is believed to occupy the western half of the existing fammhouse, is
rectangular (20" x 30') stone, two stories, double pile and two bays wide, i.e., a
Pern Plan. Although its walls are now stuccoed there is evidence of pointing on an
exposed wall in the attic. There is no basement beneath the core. Its gable end
chimey formerly served a large cooking fireplace which was removed in the 1950's at
which time other changes were made to the interior. The stairway to the 2nd floor is
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27. history, significance and/or background

Commerce:
After extensive research, the conclusion was reached that this farmhouse on Swedesford

Road was the first licensed public house in West Whiteland Township. John Quinn, whose

occupation in the 1783 deed to the house is given as weaver, applied for a tavern
license in 1786. In the petition he mentioned that he "hath erected a convenient
house on the great road leading from Philadelphia and Lancaster in the Township of

{continue on back if necessary}

28, sources of information
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West Whiteland Tavern Paper 1786-1800; 1798 Direct Tax; Data on | L. -Goldstein WWHC
occupations; CCHS: A.P. Reid T.S. 2013 M. Wolf BC
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located in the northeast corner. It follows a straight course and retains its heavy, beaded
handrail and some beaded partitioning. The stairway to the attic is found in the southeast
corner, and like its first floor counterpart, runs a straight course and uses wood partitionsy
There are a few, small, wooden closets in the core which appear to be original. The
attic has pegged rafters and dovetailed collars. : .

Like the core, the wing appears td have been built in the 18th century. It is underlain,
by a full basement which contains bark covered log joists and a 12' rectangular support
for a cooking fireplace (now closed off) on the first floor. . There is evidence from tax
records and in the attic that the roof was raised fram one and a half to two stories. The
stone chimney has obviously been extended to reach a higher roof. The rafters in this
section of the attic, although pegged, do not have dovetailed collars and there is a
difference in height between the front and rear walls where joined by the rafters.

#27 cont. :

West Whiteland...' Three other petitions were submitted in that year and only Quimn's,
for the Fox Chase, was allowed. Quinn operated ‘the Fox Chase until 1793 in which year he
died. Thomas Cumnins rented the property from its new owner, David Williams, and ran the
inn wntil 1800, after which no further petition were filed for Fox Chase. By that year
there were fou:r licensed taverns in the 'I'ownsh:Lp and the new Ship Inn on the Lancaster
Turnpike probably drew from Fox. Chase Irm's clientele.

Architecture:

Fox Chase Inn was built ¢.1765 on a Penn Plan, a popular two bay, double pile plan common
to 18th century Philadelphia and its enwvirons. According to the 1798 Direct Tax, there

was an attached one and one half story log kitchen, the dimensions of which roughly corres-
pond to the existing addition, now two stories and heavily stuccoed. Following regional
traditions, the facade of the house was later modified to provide two balanced entrances.
This type of alteration gave many an old farmhouse a modern appearance in the 19th century
and provided a small degree of formality without the expense of the addition of an extra
bay or two with a center hall., Although the so-called Double Door Georgian is found common-
ly throughout the County, it is rare to West Whiteland. The Fox Chase Imn is the Township's
best example of the imposition of this vernacular style, in actuallty a mere surface
treatment, on an existing dwelling.

Agriculture:

In a ition to its use as a tavern, the Fox Chase Imn was a small farm. All of the
Township's public houses were located on farms, and Fox Chase Inn was part of one of the
smallest, juwst &% acres in 1794. John Quimm's inventory filed in 1793 mentions 'hay in the
log barn' and 'hay over the stable' as well as a small mumber of horses, a heifer, a
"small amount of crop' and seven hives of bees. By 1798 the log barmn was "almost down,'' and
"the stable's measurements were given as 30' x 18'. The small tract was acquired by Job B.
Remington in 1821, by then incorporated into a larger farm. During Remington's ownership
the farm took on its present appearance. The existing barn was erected in 1823. The pro-
perty was sold to Johln Bell about 1840. Its origin as a small farm is implied by the
unusual linear layout of the complex which is completely contained within the bounds of

the original 4% acre tract.
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West Whiteland Township, Chester County, Pennsylvania
Multiple Resocurce Nomination

Survey Code 029-09-41-325 Page 3
Fox Chase Imn Map #10

Summary Statement of Significance:

The Fox Chase Inn is eligible for listing under criterion C as one
of the few examples of the Penn Plan in West Whiteland Township and as
an example of one type of change that the original plan can undergo to
make the structure more modern and useful over its lifetime. The double
door facade is a common solution to ordering the added space but it is
more usually found further west in the county where it has long been
associated with the German settlement areas.

Verbal Boundary Description:

Beginning at a corner post by Conestoga Road (Swedesford Road);
thence north north west by John Cuthbert’'s land 165 feet to a cormer
post; thence north 73° east by land late of William Thomas 1089 feet
to a corner post; thence south south east by the said Samuel Lewis's
land 173.25 feet to sald Conestoga Road (Swedesford Road); thence by
the same 1089 feet to the place of beginning, containing 4 1/4 acres.
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